

AGENDA

Meeting: AMESBURY AREA BOARD
Place: Durrington Village Hall, High Street Durrington, SP4 8AD
Date: Thursday 22 September 2011
Time: 6.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Allington, Amesbury, Berwick St James, Bulford, Cholderton, Durnford, Durrington, Figcheldean, Great Wishford, Idmiston, Milston, Newton Toney, Orcheston, Shrewton, Stapleford, Steeple Langford, Tilshead, Wilsford Cum Lake, Winterbourne, Winterbourne Stoke, Woodford and Wyllye.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 5:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Liam Paul, Democratic Services Officer, on 01225 718376 or email liam.paul@wiltshire.gov.uk

or Vicky Cobbold, (Amesbury Community Area Manager), Tel: 01722 434697 or 07917 751728, or email vicky.cobbold@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Mike Hewitt	Bourne and Woodford Valley
John Noeken	Amesbury East
John Smale (Chairman)	Bulford, Allington & Figcheldean
Ian West	Till & Wyllye Valley
Fred Westmoreland	Amesbury West
Graham Wright (Vice Chairman)	Durrington & Larkhill

Map enclosed at page 1

Before the Meeting

Opening of the new Robinson room

The new Robinson room in Durrington Village Hall is going to be opened with Cllr John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council in attendance, at 5.15pm. The room has been made possible by s.106 funds from local developments.

Get Set for Winter!

Display stand and officers will be at hand with tips on winter maintenance, the location of Grit Bins in the Amesbury Community area and other helpful information.

Wiltshire's new 'Warm and Well' free home insulation scheme

Stand / display from 'the Green Room' with general energy efficiency advice as well as information on renewable technologies and how to apply for grants for energy efficiency such as loft and cavity wall insulation, solid wall insulation and A-rated, fuel efficient heating systems.

Area Board Issues Process:

Please see our online issues tracker for progress on all issues submitted to the Amesbury area board to date.

www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areaboardsissuestracking.htm

You can also submit issues online for the area board to consider, or fill in an issues sheet by hand.

https://forms.wiltshire.gov.uk/area_board/areaboards.php

Items to be considered	Time
<p>1. Welcome and Introductions</p>	6.00pm
<p>2. Apologies for Absence</p>	
<p>3. Minutes (<i>Pages 3 - 14</i>)</p> <p>To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2011</p>	
<p>4. Declarations of Interest</p> <p>Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p>	
<p>5. Chairman's Announcements (<i>Pages 15 - 22</i>)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Wiltshire's new 'Warm and Well' free home insulation scheme b. Area Board visits to Parish Councils (verbal update) c. Update on the Waste Transfer Site at Solstice Park d. Registration of Septic Tanks e. Update on Dog Control Orders (document to follow) f. Closure of the MoD section of Winterslow Road Porton 	6.05
<p>6. Your Local Issues (<i>Pages 23 - 26</i>)</p> <p>To receive an update from the Community Area Manager on local issues.</p>	6.15
<p>7. Updates from Partners and Town/Parish Councils (<i>Pages 27 - 38</i>)</p> <p>To receive updates from the Town and Parish Council Representatives, and from other partner organisations, including outside bodies on which the Area Board is represented.</p>	6.25
<p>8. Spotlight on Durrington Library</p> <p>A presentation from Durrington Library Volunteers; focusing on the newly re-opened Library and the volunteers' experiences of the project.</p>	6.35
<p>9. Shop Watch Pilot Scheme - Proactively keeping your Community safer</p> <p>To receive a presentation from The Local Police PCSO Chris on a proposed pilot CCTV Link scheme, designed for Amesbury, Bulford and Durrington.</p>	6.45

10.	Update on the Campus developments programme To receive a verbal update from Cllr John Noeken, Cabinet Member for Resources on the Council's Transformation / Campus initiatives and how the programmes will affect Amesbury in the future.	6.55
11.	Community Area Grants (<i>Pages 39 - 44</i>) To determine any applications for Community Area Grant funding.	7.05
12.	Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close (<i>Pages 45 - 46</i>) To note the attached Forward Work Plan. The next meeting of the Amesbury Area Board will be held on 24 November 2011	7.25

***Cllr John Thomson, Deputy Leader of the Council is the Cabinet representative for this meeting.
Estimated Finish: 7.30pm***

<p>Future Meeting Dates</p> <p>Thursday, 24 November 2011 6.00 pm The Bowman Centre, Shears Drive, Archers Gate, Amesbury, SP4 7XT</p> <p>Thursday 19 January 2012 6.00pm Antrobus House, 39 Salisbury Road, Amesbury, SP4 7HH</p> <p>Thursday 23 February 2012 <i>(informal meeting with parish council)</i> 6.00pm Antrobus House, 39 Salisbury Road, Amesbury, SP4 7HH</p>
